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From: Webster, Keith <kjwebs@email.uky.edu>
Subject: RE: UK drug testing
Date: Thu, 11 Oct 2007 10:42:14 -0400
To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>
CC: <sbell@email.uky.edu> <madalen@email.uky.edu>
Attachments: 0

Nate,
Thanks for your interest in our drug testing program. Since you had previously made an open records
request, I've sent your request to my supervisor for assistance.
I'll let you know if/how I can help you as soon as I receive the OK.
Keith

Keith Webster MA, ATC
Head Athletic Trainer
University of Kentucky
E.J. Nutter Training Facility
136 Sports Center Drive
Lexington, KY 40506- 0277
859.257.6521 (office)
859.338.2310 (cell)

IMPORTANT WARNING: This e-mail is intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable
law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information
is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the related e-mail.
-----Original Message-----
From: Nate Carlisle [mailto:ncarlisle@sltrib.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 9:46 AM
To: kjwebs@pop.uky.edu
Subject: UK drug testing

Mr. Webster:

A helpful lady in your office suggested I send you an e-mail with
some drug testing questions.

Does UK randomly test for including steroids or anabolic agents? If
so, about how often or how many such tests does or has UK administer?

Does UK automatically suspend an athlete who tests positive for a
banned substance? I have read your policy but the answer is not clear
to me.

Why did the expenditures for drug testing decrease since 2004?

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Nate Carlisle
Reporter
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